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Transmitted herewith is a memo from Senator Tina Rose Muina
Barnes, Chairperson, Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism,
Housing and Recreation requesting the withdrawal of Bill 324-31
(COR).

Please make the appropriate indication in your records; and
forward to MIS for posting on our website. I also request that the
same be forwarded to all Senators of I Mina'trentai
Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Unu na

Si Yu'os ma’ase’!
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I Mina’Trentai Unu Na Liheslaturan Guahan
Office of The Legislative Secretary
Tina Rose Muiia Barnes

October 09, 2011
Memorandum
TO: Senator Rory Respicio

Chairman, Committee on Rules
FROM: Senator Tina Rose Muria Bam@&)
SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Bill 324-31 (COR)

Please consider this my notice of withdrawal of Bill 324-31 (COR) An act to create the
Guam Film Office by adding a new Article 4 to Chapter 50 of Division 2 of Title 12,
Guam Code Annotated. | have submitted a revised measure to the Clerk which
strengthens and clarifies the local production company exemption contained in the
original legislation. Ilook forward to our deliberations on this important matter.

Si Yu'os Ma’ase’!

Chairperson, Committee on Municipal Affairs, Tourism, Housing and Recreation
Vice Chairperson, Committee on Youth, Cultural Affairs, Procurement, General Government Operations and Public Broadcasting
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